
 
 
 
 

1601, SAKAI, ATSUGI-SHI, KANAGAWA, 243-8533 JAPAN 
TEL: +81-46-230-3420   FAX: +81-46-230-3500 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
 
We, Mitsumi Electric Co., Ltd. hereby apply for Class II permissive change to the 
approved product under FCC: EW4DWMW078 to a portable category when applied in 
the digital camera platform Brand Name: Casio / Model name: EX-ZR850. Due to the 
design of the platform resulting in less than 20cm distance to the human body, we have 
tested the platform with the FCC: EW4DWMW078 device for SAR. Radiated emission 
testing was not additionally performed due to the following. 
 
- The product with FCC: EW4DWMW078 module was assessed compliant to radiated 

emission limits per 15.247 in its initial FCC approval 
- The Original FCC testing on module under FCC: EW4DWMW078 was performed as 

a module in an open environment. The physical restraints introduced by the digital 
camera enclosure should have resulted in equal or lower level of radiated emission. 

 
Please kindly review the application documents submitted and grant approval for this 
permissive change applicant. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 

 
 
Masashi Tsuchida 
Manager  
Mitsumi Electric Co., Ltd. 


